'Higgins, Joni (UTC)

From: Bate, Sharyn (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:44 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center; Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Cc: Clark, Patricia (UTC); Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); Thompson, Jonathan (UTC);
Thomas, Brian (UTC); Saunders, Wilford (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC); Vasconi, Mark (UTC)

Subject: FW: UT-073014 Line Extension Rulemaking - Notice of Change of Adoption Hearing Date

Attachments: CR-102 Continuance - WSR 08-14-045 - 073014.pdf; Notice of CR-102 Cont 073014.pdf

Please add this e-mail to the official file for UT-073014.
Thank you,

Sharyn Bate

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1295
From: Bate, Sharyn (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:29 AM

To: 'Reynolds, Mark (Legal)'; 'Mary Taylor'; 'richard.potter@verizon.com'; 'Harlow@millernash.com’; ffitch, Slmon (ATG);
Shlfley, Sarah (ATG); Williams, Carol (ATG); 'rickfinn@localaccess.com'; 'Young, Barbara C [EQ]’; 'tstapleton@W|taq-
tel.org’; 'Kevin Danby’; 'beachdunns@comcast.net’; 'cjesionowski@yahoo.com'

Cc: Saunders, Wilford (UTC); Vasconi, Mark (UTC)

Subject: UT-073014 Line Extension Rulemaking - Notice of Change of Adoptlon Hearing Date

Good morning,

Attached are the Notice of Continuance and the CR-102 Continuance for Docket UT-073014 Line
Extension Rulemaking.

It has come to our attention that a few names of interested persons were inadvertently omitted from
the commission mailing list for the CR-102 Proposed Rule notice served on May 9, 2008. The notice
requested comments on the proposed rule by June 6, 2008. We have extended the comment period to
July 16, 2008.

In addition to extending the date for comments, the commission has rescheduled the adoption
hearing from June 26, 2008, to Thursday, August 14, 2008. '

As always, the commission accepts comments on a rulemaking at any time and stakeholders are
encouraged to participate in the adoption hearing.

Thank you,

Sharyn Bate

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1295




